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HCM 14-01

DATE: February 18, 2014

TO: All Appointing Authorities

FROM: Lucinda Meltabarger, HCM Administrator

SUBJECT: Public Hearing on Proposed 2014 Permanent Rules Amendments

A public hearing for comments in regard to proposed 2014 permanent rules amendments has
been scheduled as follows:

9:30 a.m. - Friday, February 28, 2014
HCM Large Training Room

Jim Thorpe Building (Basement)

2101 North Lincoln Boulevard
Oklahoma City, OK 73105

The purpose of this proposed rulemaking action is to revoke the rules within Titles 87, 345, and
530 and re-adopt as necessary within Title 260. The purpose of the revocation and re-adoption
is to consolidate the rules for the Office of Management and Enterprise Services as directed by
HB 1477 (2013).

The proposed actions may be accessed via the attached pdf documents. This information is
being provided electronically for your convenience and review; your copying and bringing it with
you to the February 28" meeting will be very much appreciated, as in our efforts to save printing
costs handout copies will not be available.

Questions or comments should be addressed to Kara Smith, Deputy General Counsel/OMES,
at kara.smith@omes.ok.gov or (405) 522-1736. Thank you, and we hope to see you or your
representative on February 28.
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